, &TY OF

PROJECT

VANCOUVER Civil City

MEMORANDUM March 12, 2008

TO:

CC:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Mayor and Council

Judy Rogers, City Manager

James Ridge, Deputy City Manager

Jody Andrews, Deputy City Manager

Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager

Jacquie Forbes-Roberts, General Manager Community Services
Tom Timm, General Manager of Engineering

Francie Connell, Director of Legal Services

Syd Baxter, City Clerk

Laurie Best, Director of Corporate Communications

Jennifer Young, Assistant Director of Corporate Communications
Ray Holdgate, General Manager of Vancouver Fire Department
Warren Lemke, Superintendent Vancouver Police Department
John McKearney, Assistant General Manager, Deputy Chief Emergency Services
Ellen Gerber, City Prosecutor

Geoff Plant, Project Civil City Commissioner in consultation with the General
Manager of Community Services

Addendum to RTS No. 7043: Appendix A - Table 1 Minimum Fines Under By-
laws and Proposed Changes

Further to the RTS reports 7043 and 7237 that were presented to Council on March 11, 2008,
attached for your review is a revised Appendix A: Minimum Fines and By-law Changes Table.
The amended table reflects only those by-laws recommended for change.

Questions related to table 1 may be referred to staff at the Planning and Environment
meeting on March 13, 2008.

[anlel

Geoff Plant

Project Civil City Commissioner

site address mailing address tel 604 873 7921

Project Civil City City of Vancouver fax 604 871 6062

Suite 305, Third Floor Project Civil City e-mail_civilcity.project@vancouver.ca
456 West Broadway 453 West 12th Avenue website vancouver.ca/projectcivilcity
Vancouver, British Columbia Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada V5Y 1R3 Canada V5Y 1v4
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